
U 

process there is -- soaping meetings have also- "worked very 
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0 	0 

G 0 0 iD 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK --,7'veryboc15 needs. - 	, 
to recognize I think the purposepaf'the stipulation is 

to Put'  special operating conditions on titheleaseS.0 And 

they are :clauses an the lease and hav 

6 	-.., 	So9Whatever the actual language in the lease is . 	* 
A 	 r this is overi.: 

it 

 1,11g. The stipulations are aNcerri4ng on tie 
A  rclan othe 	s 

-

> s i,  n the lease. Okay? . q   

44S. DAVIS: Okay., 	y 	 , 

10 	 I would still request that the staff look? at the 
0  

11 language -- it says establish through Submissions -- and 
0 

o12 see whether or not a higher burden of proof could be placed 

13 	on the lessees. 

14 	 EXEMTIVE OFFICER,DEDRICK: And you will find on 

15 page 112 that consultation with Fish & Wildlife and 
O 

16 , National Marine Fisheries is required. 

17 	 MS TRAVIS: °Yes. I would like taAnclude members 

0 

they have4,the fOrce 

5 that legal force-, 

woi 

18 of the ,public: 7- appropriate members of the public in that 

19 	consultation. 

20 
	

MR.'SANDERS: I might note that those surveys 

:21 would be part-Of the public process within the CEQA process 
0 

22 and as such'would be-  exposektofull pUblic review in all2 

stages, of their development. 

DAVIS Okay. 	f*Itnkthaugh within the:CF,CA, 24. 

25 



O 
0 0 „, 

02 

oco 

. 

o 	 0 	_ 	_, ,,, 
:\ 	 u ' 	1 ° 	 N', 

well .in:„„. which Itiernbirs 94 the public have b%en 1)U11 <t in 
,,,_, 

at 
 ., 	 ,.,4 	0  

eakIy--:eather than just have the mambers of the Plabirio review It_ 	 c= I) 	I 

' \ 	11  i c 	It' 	

c 
'"-"*---.--s-2 	

0., ' 	''-''  

CA. 0 

 
02  it a . 'the end?. ° 	, 	. „ 	, 

. 	,,,,, 	 ,, 

	

--) 	 ,_ 	 . 

	

F,SECUTIVE, Or-VICIAi'-,-0DEDRICi..: 	hank you. ' .(3  < 
•:a 

ACTING CHAIRP8RSON MORGAN: Tile, e. are, Aoind vet8nIs ' 
e° ' 	, 	'-' 	0   	, 	0 	- 

u 	
-0 

who indicated a preference for waiting until Mr., Cory is- 
 , 	q 	0 -_, 	, 	 0 	0  . 	, 

0, o  

. 	- , „ 	, 	. 
I don't kiiow)f 'I can. pro no,unce loixrynairtecorroptay '0 ° 

:
.  	,-.2.    	cl,,  	'    

=   VI,,,S ..   KEMPE,i-ca    1.-h   ,Wane is,   , -.>tooelyrk6i92-ape.,      And I On --. 	 - 	e-,   	,  	- 	0  	, 

  0 

,, 	,  	
'0  	6-,- 

the   Chairman of the Western)   Oil, and   f,Vai. -_Association Sea 

T° fitter Task Farce which serves under the: Offshore, CoMMittee: 
P 0 

-   
'We were idUpposed 	speak in ,sequence here todpy., 

= 6:17 st1pulations, to see that te,p1.7).blem can be ”solve&-- NI. 
, 

. 	(,, 	 ,P 

0 " / 1 i'l  * •4_--` 	' 	i ..V7 	
0 	0 	 0 

-that („:",..4 eryu dy„ 3. as hap1)-7-y as 'U 	 can-  Can- b about this  ,,an  - 	f 0 	,-,, 	' „ 	° 	, 	‘,0 	 . 	 - , 	, 	:,,,.„. 	" 	,- n 

24 . Progresw,can''be made.''''' '''' , tx -,; 
  

„0, 	 t''), 0 	., 	. 
.
. 0 

11 go' this' way: , , 

	

0 	,1\ 
The -- T„, wanted to say kiInT,,it ;of aia that? 1, am ,, g1$ 

t-.., `'' 
that the State71.ands°  Commission "is taking the time( 	talce. 

f":,_ 	, 	0 	0 	 0 ' 	 (1 	 , 
0 	

,.:1 p 	̀ , 	\) 
in everybody's s cOrrimpnts and -to work7 to' try to sol.C.i. 'ifot 

-, o 	 - 	' 

of these problems. 0 .1 think that's-a Very admirable thing 
es 

4iid it.,  easy for LPeOi:ile to tal44'not solve pioblema. 
' . 	°& 0 	' 	

0 0 	, 
, 	• 	„. 

Ar ,,, 

And 7_,,,,,,;,think -this group As a.,, gitiup, that. is actUaily.,„t ring 
.--) 	 .„--,,, 	 , 	, 	

'0 	\-:•1? 	c0 .....
CS  

to reach decisions'and to-  take in all of ---the variousok 	, . 

	

.., 	o  
0 

kr, 

<7) 

o 
1) 0 	 0 

 

I wanted to, gkve you briel-,- ,.‘y 
- 

, 

0 
O 

preqent to , testify. If anyone wishe to passOi ',let ut kncr 

And we'll ctOke, you' up ,"'ater. 
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0 	Ce, 

Cy 0 

4-  
0 

co, 	 0 	 0 
; , 	0  

.---- 3 , 
, t I have word fel: th.-)' t,1, . tftviromental, 

, 0 	, 	 . 3 	 0 ., 	43   
'tratie Cti,011 A§qTICY f or ti.-:-',N,,  years'!„previous7to comirildahe,re', , 

ok 	\ \,k 	 , 

■ 

'Vas in charge _of five st .e-:s s  in Ikt„.,9rion 6, whick,?_,:i the 

clUalificationdobrOe' w stat. 

, .,  
exas Oklahoma, Ve1,47, Mexico, ArY4nsa „ and,touiSlana area , 	 3 w   

-,,,,,- 	. -e-MPD$ 'permi„,ts for those stat-s, and anothe3414 in , 	\ 	„„ 
, . 'Yi71,-\° , 

the EP4,,,,region I' wa,s in charge of the water qUaiity,p AograM. 
9  

Pre vci ous to that I tauglit„ biology in Ventura 
O
a  

Cellecige and was, also in theGraduate School°. of o the UniVereit -L..., 	,) 0 	, 	
17 	

0 

' 	 r' 	0 
,) 

, 	(.,, 	 , 	,J ‘.3  
1 

of California) at Santa Barbara. 	
, 

 ,  

X: In I'ow employed kfor,-. Chevron 0  USA. P  - 	' u  , 

The -- I have 	day that 	See , Otter Task,.POrce ,fore' 

" MCA has Pot x the (gtipt4atiO'"for the ott4.r.; .g.nd.  this 

haS been discussed by some," of the people, some of the people 

tx on 'vacation. So, I will its  t. dO "the r  ,best ± can to. WI_ 
,,--- .-), 	, 	,. 

you &What 01 think, the generat'Vh.-Or of the'l groui),"„ would! b' .-: , 	,  
c-,),0 	'' 

ige1"certa11ly . are -.`a.-8?-4,,,tereSted in retecting'' the (/  
, e . otters ,,,aq , anyone In this room iS . And 'We are 'interested. -,,,,,,,,,,_  	 ,_  

0.in (Ding this in coordinat,iCa with 0,11r business as ,e).,1_1--. 

W'e. believe 'in multiple use and  we thitk that we can 
- 	,--, 	,,,,, 	, 	,,-32 	'„ 	' 	,  ' 	(.„ 	,. 
certa-inly get-, along well with all 'of the animals :n the 

	

22 	sea. '''''Oertainlv the sears and the sea,lifriiS like your ° 

	

23' 	 rin.the Santa Barbara"Channel very' ittch. 
- 	 „ 

M a 	 , 

	

24" 	 var.ted to Say 	 'ail, to talk abott 
c, 

, 

D 	
5 2 Stipulation 	which is theospediatudies.° -'And I WiSh, 

, 	 0 

0', 	02 



o  o 

U 

0' 

tl 

• 	 o • 	 "' 	 • .) 

s 	. 
10 4 

0 

r. 	
?1, 

0 3..  

6 since I think they are adeguatelyrCovered-.4t other points,  
0  0 G 

,. 	 i) 	 it. 1 	and this. VOuld' prevent a„ duplication. " 	 '0
, 
 0  

	

,, 	 ° ' 	,f s 
that there could be some ch ges in. Wor 414.0' in that tOl, c, 

„ 	 - 	 ” 

	

0 	.  

cs. 	, 
indicatil,,,, that this was not 1 Oing to- tako. in 74 marine 0 -  

- 	g 0 f':/i  

0 	. 

organisms. 13ecause .1. consider< Marine mammalS1  organiams° 0 	, 
>i  

also. And I think , it wad
r
o intended to be not marine mammals.   

i, 	 ,/- 
'So perhaps there could be so}m wording tO eiiclude them 

, 0 

ACTING 'CHAIRPERSON ,MORGAN Staff? 
o  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX; Yes The 4tent 

0 	8 

, 9  

10 thiS „stipulatian was not to / dress marine,. mammals The \\aa  
‘ 	,, 

   ej 
0 	 . i 	 C.1 G

ame 11 ''''Stildie:
,t3

. were reilUested by the Repartment o f Fish & Game 
 

chi. 
,, 	, 

12 .itt  enibp-r 	„ Is "the ocn man Of the State Interagency Oil 
g' 	' 12 	,L,Y 	.' 	' 	• 

■;,' 	 , 	 ) 	' 	.1:?. 	(s 
° 	13 	Sp ill ' 4.!-! 'i,,r1.14.E that ' 7- SX0 SC-- as really„being necessary' . 	 e „ s o 	< 	. 	 „ 	 0 	 ,,,, 	0 

14 '' to get an;, Und6rstanding- of the,ef fect;/3  of dis@eaarAts on „ 
, 

 „ . 

15 plankton an°fisheries. That Ndas the intentof the 

16 ,stipulatiOnJ) 	
,, , 	 • 

If-it is the pleasUre of the Commission, we could 
	

1,0 17' , 

ACTING CITAIRPERIJON MORGAN: Is there a better way 
-1;2 

	

of ;'stating it 	,0 

0 
23 	 ACTING °  CH1IRPER$ON.PIORGAN; ' OkaY. 	

, 
 

20 	 „EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICH:0 We. could -sa.` something 

21 other than biota . - We have' a bu.nch, of biologists. They will 

22 , think of , a word 	 , 	. 	.„ 

 (i' s 	. 
	biota 

s. 	 4, 

	

. \'--(‘-. 	''.0 	
, 	„ 

	

u o 	u 	 °  
U 

,,,„ 

24 	 `,,MS :. XEtIPE: "if 'We co  ,to No. 14;"the sea otter ° 

"tip"§tiptaation itself, o there is a 16t of ConftsiOn,, -- and I ''' 
„ 	,.  

,z,. 
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)2 

13 

14 

. 15 

O 

0 0 

PJ 

MATICW "ors. "mr, 

b 
,,,,_.5 	, 	

-  
, 	- 	0 0 '̀ t„ 	0 

itiOw with,veople I've talked to today in the industry ..=i;.. 0 	
.9 

a 	 0 

Where you talk about the amount of Money 	be set aside  . 	, 	,, 
 

nOt tOexCeed $5 liilion. AAd I think\  theintent of that - 

is to be one $5 million, period. t, But i,t could be read 

5 that eacho lessee would beoresponsible ,for that. 
° 

6 	 EXECUTIVE OFFI, ER DEDRICK: That's trUe. 

ACTING CHAIRPE SO" MORGAN: Okay. Is it 

0 

10 

6dumul t,..ve five million? 
k) 	 fl 

MR.. HIGHT: No. Ws„ the intent for it to be one 

Millionp apread Amongst o  the, total. 
Cl 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: Okay. 

MR, HIGHT: We can mal& the necessary -- 

EXECUTIV OFFICER DEDRICK:✓ 	fix 17it. 
0 
MR,„, HIGBT : Yet. 

o 

0 

V 

MS. REMPE: I think that :r, Ghylin who is doing 

speak for WOGA also will want to. talk a little-bit about 

17 J this in his r6marks, 	0 ;)
0, :, 	 0 	 , „ ' 0 :0 

16 	a 	\I haveaCme specific chan9es that I would, like to'' 
..6.-- 	 -:----,_, 

19 talk to kcu,about aria 	if 	of these would be-apPTOp- _., 

' 20 riate, at least the„)..e are what I think the industry would 
0 

	

21 	prefer. 	 0 

	

22 	 And if wc Start0withothe ti#,pt paragraph on sea 

	

0  23 	,, otte,±1.  stipulationt, 1,:.(.=_ saYs; "LeSseds l'hall fund,;, . .!' 
=A5:  

24 aTI I'vould like to':a 	 odd "through their`tucceisful bids" 
Cl 
 ,: 	--9 	 , 	0  	, Cl 

	

25 	studies, et cetera'f-et Cetera, et cetera°. .,) 
, 

. , 	
Q 

/ ., 
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° 

0 

C 

• &) 

0 a , Qs. 
.0 0 

ACTING
'

' CHAIRPERSON ifORGAN Staff Gaya. 1114. 

MS . 	No. 

AcTtVO cHAIRPRSON MORGAR I Why? Is "4 the 
A 

difffeFen4ce- be.\tween the cost to the State or a.,cosh 

MS. rENWE: 1 thitk that 'iY.6-,, yoU =don't do -it as, 1 0 	i:, , 	 LI 	 0 , 

	

D '. 	% 	0 	 _ 	
cp 	-  

v,Sulmestedt  tfiere will be a lot of prOblems wlth4he way ° 

lip  Ie. Come up with their-bids. And I think that Mr,  p;,,,  .  

f turoaley left Swine information son that that he will read 
6 

11 	into the record. But i4 that 'c_as, if you ocaiht go through 

12 this with taking it oft the top of the bid, I think ti,'..ere 

13, Aee&'d to be a little more information bout,ho0' it's ° 

,A4 going to be allocated. 

15 	 If thefirstlerson starts. would they‘  get the 
tl ,,  

16 first brunt, or i it toing to7 be across all lessees. 
c, 0 	0  

') 6 17 equally at ,the Same time or how? 	
,13 

 

Is 	 ,A=60-11'iVE OFFICER *DE
" 

Ki ahh v'do yoU want to u 
, 

19 speak 'to that? There 04orte 6queation of °Sante wording ,  

20 ;''thattwouP10 	I thi4 tlt 'Clear: pyselffl, 
ri2 

c3iX triNG 2:CHAIRPERSON-,MOAGAN: Well., I think. the 

'questIon is how you allOcate tha cost Oethe :stadies among - 

23 the lessees°  fairly. 	 00 

19 --  EXECOTNE OFFICER. D4peRthR,,_ Bearing in mind 'that, '''' 
0 	 0, 	0 	 0 	C'  

	

these -- thiS $5. million will b spent over quite
26 
	an (■ 	, 	 0 	0   c 	,   

eXtended'periOd of years, the 
CJ 

01 

 , 	0 	o ,.,,‘ 	 ) 
0 

o 	 0 , = 0 
I 	 o 

''' 	PETERS-SHORTHAND REPORT, G CORP 
.,1700 0014,05 TOW DRWi: SUITE 209 

SAOP MENTO, Ok,1,90RNIA 95929, 

	

0HONEL(911q 30,3460 	'),,„ 
0 

3 

4 

, 5 ' lesseto 

EXECUT%VE OFFICER DSDRICI, That's Correct. 
.„,$ 

10 

24 

25" 

0 

, 0  

0 

0, 0  



o 

107 
a 

XOMMISEIJIOAWACKERMAN: Charged,. tf a 
,, uC 

inst-the 

profits 

d 	EXECUTIVE OFFICER D‘RICR: y WOuld 'be, yes. 

Come'orf the top of the bonug 

MR. HIGHT: They can be chargeable (r) either ,  

6 ,divided into eh tracts Or a nbe'nT'Of tracts ultimately 

let or or' a pAr8entagebaska I think probably the easiest 
.  way would h 	 t' e 	;;.41to tracs.. Iv  the-numbr of 

, 
T 

EXE6UTIVE OFFICER:DEDRICR Ntmher of_71essees. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

MR.-pGHT: Yes. 
0 

ACTING CHAIRPERSONqMORGAN: 

determined? 

When would.: that, be 

EXECUTIVEOFEICER 111EDRICK: tild like that Yo 
clarified, *we can do it. 

(7) 

141 

0 	- 
MR. MIGHT: At the end-

-0, 
ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: "Okay. 

1 $ will make that nedessary change.' 
- 	- 

Yes, I belierVe clarifying language 

19 

20 

21 

22 

HIGHT: 

NS. REMI"E: 

would be wha% we are looking for. 
D 

EXECUTIVE'OFFICER DEDRICp= I really don't think, 

one-eighth of $5 million is going to have a severe impact 

cS 	0 On the-CalculatiOns. 

2g 

"),,Q 24 

It will ACTING'CHAIRPERSON MORGAN,,;° All right. 
A ' 

) 	 0 

	

' b a 1 a r i 4; 6 d . Let's go on„. 	", ,-, 	 6 0  

(5 

 

$S. KEMPt: If we ,g8 0 4own to the,,,thottom of the pa 

° 

0 

0 

0 ••p 

o 	 ° 
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waver.,,N, • 

108 

I 
0, 	 0 

COMMISSIONER ACKggMAN 

0 
0-  

00 	
u 

O 

It' s still: a •lot , o money,
,  

0 
tLallghter0 

If 

AL MS.„ KP.IAE4 j The last paragraph.which talks.  about. 0 
0 	 0 

4 critical operations, tOe very last line, I would like,to 

suggest that we change ,I.t tOpthisz petermineS that the - 
.0 	, 	 -„ 	 0 

risk of oil spillS for eachoperation isMfficient to, 

	

. 	_ 

signifiCantly damage the sea otter population. 
0 

I would like to add; and cannot be adequatel 

Mitigated. 

gXECUTTVE OFFICER DEDRICK: of think'thatls 
o 	0 
entirely possible. 

AM'G CHAIRFERSON.AORGAN:i r dont,t0understand' 
3 	, 
that. 

MS. REMpE; Well, let me exPlaine  The,  critical, 
„ 	0 0  

Operations can be stopped'because 	the fear of an oil 
'0 0 

spill. And that is the only criteron whicho this will be 

10 

13 

!4' 

16 

17 

18 

of o based 	as it's "written) now; based on the rift 
0 

spills. 

19,, 

20 

'21 

22 

23, 

a And wei',,re saying with all the money that we are 

spending on mitigation,tbat mitigation` .ought to be„ taken 

pintoaccountbeforctivate criticaioperations' ban. 

May i  I mate a suggestion. 
• 

0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER0DEDRICK: 
a 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON MORGAN: 

24 
0  	 CS 

EXECTIT4E. OFTICER'DEDR4M: There °'.a.n•ethose 1-&b. 
,0 

25 probably feel exactly tile opposite on th t.li  And I would ju 

/7 0. 

(J 
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I•• 

',We've all had a long day alidLI'd like to°Very 

quickly read to you a capsulized, version of o x ,remarks. 
, 	, 

,:We're here this evening td 'urge. you to put these 

0 

	

. 	,';' 

	

I . 	. 
v , 	 . 	k 	' 	0 , 	,_ 	0  

 
siggest that i8117-dot 'try

, 
 to solve the roblemit this„ 

hIr \■ ° 	
0 

3 	 MS. 'KEMPF.; T..at''b- all the coipMenta I have e ,..r, 

0 
4 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON9M0 GAN: ThAnk yOU. Any 

5 questions? Carol gultonJ Do you want to wait? Okay. ,/('  
6 „„ 	041 Kennedy? - 

,6 
R. 4,ENNEDY: Thank you. ',Tim Kennedy, trepresenting 

the California Chamber of Commerce, 

199. 
( 

jitInctuk. 0 0  

0 

O 

, 	0 
bid basis. We think that where, reasoJable environmental - 	,__ . 	, 	e„ 0 	, 	, 	 ,-,,, , 
constraints can be' met, , there' So  ncil,'reason, not to let 

 d 
1 5- California benefit from enjoying the ' 

,:, 
valueS, of a great ,,, 

irNt* out to ,bid expeditiously' and atdd it on a bonus 
s  

P. 

natural resource, And what we're talking about is a , 

balanced multiple-use of natural 'reso4ces that would 
no 6 

makiinize the equality of life l for ev7yone such as we hakee 
a 	 , 

for, timber lands„ or our streams and rivers. 
0.0 	a, ,, 

Theie:',1easea, putting out t.6 bid can be Seyeral 
, 	-'-' 	- 	' 

things ,for everyone:,  First; it 'can be''immediate cash to 
y, J 	 L, o 

, 
the State. -We all know, about) that vety7bad budget 0 , 

= 

Situation. The bonus Ids  can mean the .equivalent of money ' 
° sales that wOulv generated by a temporary half-cen 

tax or an eqUal amount of sp6nding `reductions 

on 'a 

U 0 c 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION;,  
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 0 

<0° 

O 

U) 0 



If the: money doesnlgt, as, wh understand 	couldn't 
 it 0 

be aSSUred the' money would come in' t' balance the current 

3 -fiscal year s budget, , but> if it did it might offset 
0 	0 

unforeseen° expenAtures ti at could arise and avoid a , 
, 

„ 	 , 
We certainI think that :these large amouas 

u a c, 

	

. 	 .o 
7 of funds cbuld,come in in the next fiscal year which is  

0 - 	 t• 	sap .. 	 - 	. equally in trouble'-we think. So,  this ----- 0  
---8) 	% 

ACTING,  CHAIITERSON,  frRGAN; You're c,riaht. 
f 

	

!O 	 R. KENNEDY; a This COmmission' s ,action in our 
u p 	 c, 	

, 

11 view on putting them out to bid and how you put 'them out to 

13 deterMine hither the level of carts. ci the level of taxes 
D 	„ 

14 (7that have to be enacted and e acted on families, and on 

businesses that are themselve struggling to cope with a 

170 	 , The felloW thps mon 	from ')the NAACP,_ brought up 

what *1;,Lese leaLS mean energY 

' and energy sUpplies m an jobS 	,11-obs are. :19.5,̀ direct',,3 

of enerli 1,n that basic manufactUrinconsiders ' 
_ 

energy supplies and energy affordability where i determines 
a, 	 t- 	 0 	, 	„ g 	0 	c,-. 

n 	 6 	 ,9 

where to locate or0 expand,/  a plant : :And our= members: in 
,,,, 	,,,, 	 , 

	expand 
 . 	c -=--,.:, 	, 	 .0 

manli3actUring havelived,out .--=',sothe '',Of them -- ou,t of 
) 	od 

	

c., 	, 	r„,, 
California beCause of energy avairdbility and/Or .pries. c 	0 	, 

.*.. 	.% 	_ 	. .• 
energy. means ..jobc,,,, andothat certainly 'has' SomethIng tg do 

,...„ 	,, 	 , 	, . , 	, 
, 

0 

	

 0 	0  

D '  
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bid — in,, othee words , on a aboi\us bid arrangement — will 

\\N 



0 

CI 

r, 

0 

a 

0 

with the quality of life we all want to enjoy. 

In-the short term even=ySur aotiono will determine 

5 	also with the suppliers of these firms.-  • Ed ` eXatple, . 	, 
6 j cone could easily envision that many people would be hired, 

, 	 n 	• 

7 ,:fOrjexample,In'the Kaiser Steel plants around Napa to 

	

. 	, 
8,-,4114,Ttufaettire, platforms. or elsewhere te. manufacture pipelines 

the'level :omployment4n that,there)s a lc* of-employment , 
l'.  10 	

, 

associated-with-exppration, with_ drilling, and production., 
V „ 

° 

9 or all the other kinds of equipment. 	
cC 

The next point is that besides the _royalty bids, 
0 

'.we'll have lesser amounts of short-term income to the State 11 
0 	0-,   

12 and to)the local governments from taxes. 

I.3 is all very expensive 'and willgejlerate 

0  This equipment 

a lot of sales 0 

14 

IS 

16 

( _17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

":14 

i$ 

taxes.' And investments areOta-„live. And, of course, the 

eMpibyees and their firms and 'their profits would also pay 
YI , 

income taxes to the State. 

Q 

 
The” 	

4, 
he tidelands oilimIl royalties, as we alltnow, 

/.? _,._ 	
0 	J/ 

"are very importany in'terts 
,
of financing -capital'outlay 

I 	 , 	„ 
for Sla-ool distr:,cts°, for loaal governments as-well as governments, 

the 	
0 

State., And4ese.oapital Outlay'programsare important 
.k. 	 , 	

.. 	 5: 	
, 

fOr economigrOWthk 	 °„-/-='% 	 , 

O 	Just one cofitent' on theohonusbia arrangement 

has wo:th 	 e. And that°is that we ti ink the-State 

the responsiblitrto' manage its reSdurces(?an4ptem4nage th 
7 maintains:in a fashion that̀ maintains: the capi„tal. We don't feel that 

a 

6' 

cC 

0 
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6 - 	 e 	. 	, 0  . 	. , 
the: State ought :o be investing,Ats coney 	such as pension , 	 , 

II 
4:) 	 ' 

funds -- in risky businesses. ThOthecItunction and the  
iv, LI 6  n 	 •. , 

domain Of ventUre capitaIiats who can,put money on thekrap‘ 
11 

table.' And some of these tracts may fall into the eAtegory' 

of being gambles. I. mean they don't know' just what oil is 

down tbre or how much is down there. 

But we think ,the State can take advantage of big 

cprofits if theyare out there,,by -- on the basis ofohaving 

the roya ties reflect the value of the oil which may go up ,  
11 

Q 

over the yearsor down, and a1d0 by having the royalties 

be a .function of production. So you can share in profits 

that Aay be'unforeseen. 
o . 

`Finally, we undere2and that .the federal government-, 

has done a study on its experiences of leasing arrangements; 

in other words, whether or not it's more profitable or 

16 less profitable to have leases out on the basis of profit-  

17 'sha4ng or on the basis of the bonus, bid royalty concept. 

The federal' experience is that they de have great returns 
t 

to the federalgoVernMent on the bonus, bid royalty system. -,, 

To wrap it up, we urge you to put the tracts out 
'0, 	•, 

to VIA and to" do it on /r bonus bid'system. And we just 

remiAd you thatjMmedi to action -- result of your action 

23 wouldibe that 	Stag's budget for.this year and next.  

;1' certainly would be greatly improved by hundreds of millions 

of dollars' and ythar action would determine indirectly the 
0 

o 
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tt 

amounts of cuts or taxi creases. 

,Thank you. 

ACTING CHAIRMSON MORGAN: gould I a.,S= y 
0 

0 

question? What's your suggestion for a'ITar°after t 

bonus bid comes in? 

MR. KENNEDY: Welt we have been told= thatin the 1\! 	
6 

7 long tun the State's revenue base -- th various taxes, 

sa es tax, income taw-,  area of anature' that will fund 

2 
ongoing g programs wjut raising the tax rates or bringing 

. in a new tax and- tather we:rereally faced witn a ,ituation. 
0  

where we've got to weather his had recession When the 

have given the 

sEructure is sound, 

recession is over, analysts and others 

opini,  on that spur gidture is soundour 

but' ye needoto get over as onel  or one And a halff, or year, 
0 

ACTING' CHAIRPERSON MORGAN; Thank you .  

The next speaker is Ron Wood. 

Naida West. 

Is he here?',, 

O 
0 

MS. WEST.: 	Naida West for the California 

Counci4fo2 Environmental 
,0 
referred to as CCEER or Council: 

and Economic Balancet  'sometimes 

o, 

0 	
24 

Since 1974-cthe,Council has galled ior'oa coherent 
0 
national and State energy policy for, development ,of -energy. 

Today the Counal strongly .supports: the staff recommendation 

25,„,  befote you to 104 the area under,discussi6n for oil, and 

00 	 0 

0 
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fi 

1; 
.0 

13 

, 

• 

Q 

anethe production.. 

.Reasons incluL'eAVironmental sa ety0as,we1l as 

0 ,ecOnbmic,benefits opecifically would bring to YOU the 01) 

	

0 ,14_ J folloying°six considerations for 176- r attention„ 	.1)) 
( I 

First,wecbelieve that your-  staff has °done a 
OG 	0 	 0 

commendable job in addressing coastal policies, potential 

adverse environmental impacts, and stipulations' to 7,-,$-.1gate 
02 

thOse impabts. 

Secondly, the state of the art in oil ext7,ction 
0, 

technology is far superior ' today to what it was in 1969 
- 

mben the state ,lands moratorium was established. Technologi 

superiority ekistS9bOth in 	areas of preveption that  

,Q 

o 
gas exploration 

Y U 
• o 	114 

• 

0 

, 

ca 

devices, thaeautomaticailY close off wel).s in the event =of 

emergencies and other equipment, and of cleanup in the 
0 ? 

cleanup area in the event of a, 41111, .221c5. 10‘think 
3 

al 

tat 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

0°21 

22o 

Mr. Greenstadt's comments underscore that point. 
o  

I would also like to point nut that a previous 
0 

speaker mentioned accidents in the North Sea and so forth(  

that conditions in the North) Sea arertfar worse than they 
ry 	 2 

4). 

are anywhere of the Santa Barbara toast, including Point 

Condeption area. fly understanding is that waves rise as 

'high as,50 feet Or more in those areas whereas 2Q feet 
0 	 0 

23 	would, probably be the anaxigium in the area we're discussingq1 

24 	 •Sq the technology —7". the state of the art 
,._,. 	 .0 	00 	• o 

25 , technology that,  generally keeps 	equipment safe in the 

0 
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12 

013 

'4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

North Se ought 
	

be :sufficient for offshOre Californla. ,(' 
, 

The third point is that'there arerparently no 

measi.;22,adverse long-terra effects; trtheOliota 'around 
'0 

platforms according to several speakers whb spoke at •eheo 

Ocean Symposium sponsdred by the , Coastal Commis on 
0 	 0  

NoveMber. 
0 

It waslinteresting that several different speak 

made the same,point. On the contrary, a, great deal of , 

evidence, points to 9re ter biologidal productiVity of , 	 0 
w:::;ters around platforms. I would think this would be , 

particularly true of or4ansms like barnacles. 
0 	o 

And accordingcto a. speakek at the 

0 

of that. 

I also --°,becaUA
$ 
 mussel's verereferred,to in 

fr 
 

':,,  
	

,i.-. 

earlier testimony -- somebody said that there was concern 

about them. My understanding is that mussels in the 

Sanalaarbara area are currently being,conSumed_by htiMan 

beings, •a 	inspection nspection by the. Health Department and it was 

learned?i 'even thoUgh these Organisms are found in '-he area 

of a great deal of continual oil extraction actiVity,-the 0 

hereVere no. heavy Metals,  in them and that they were 

certainly fit for human consumption. Apparently there Was 

"nothing else wrong with :theMceither. 
• 	4? , 

./7 
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ame Symposium, 

drill 'Muds have'produOed an unwarranted 'amount of concerr,„ 

Nov, In no 'expert on teat, but one speaker' made a big poi 

/7 



Thin is. only ciecur,tantial evidence, however, 
G 	 IS 

Point No 4: The Stqe of California should act,  

O so much 
II 

0 

1 

2 

3 on the merits of this leasing proposal and •dismiss as 

4 irrelivant arguments about sending messages to names Watt, 
0 	\ 	

,B 
0 	\ 	 0 

5 whichc ou have heard earlier in testimony -- 
.7- 

6 	 -4'' todaye but ip your tiI,R,  testimony. Li & 

7. 	,'... 
	,  

The State's environmental safeguard system is ,  , ) 
&;:'14 , probably the best ;U.1 the nation nand„ is more stringent than 

s\ 
the federal governmentt  

Further, unliye,federal 

9 

10 

(32  

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

ea.Sing,11
1 
 the conduct ofF 

a State leasing program will be 100 ercent under the 
0 	, 

control ofithe plople of,oCalifornia through your elected,, 

officials,tere4 

And I'll jus‘. emphasizeahe State needs the money. 

, 33 

, I 	 0 

t].  
0 

h Your staff has adegu‘tely !!monstrated ot Rthe need ofor of 
, 

production, additional oil prodUction in the State andcthe 

need for revenues accraing oto the State fromthat production 

spre thatothe ,Cbuncil woqd object to a number 
0 

of points to 2>to some of the cOmMentsMade earlier today 

that because oil pfl,Iesseem lowtodayrtherefore, we d4't 

need these IesSes atIs time. 
O 

/?) 

Anc.t Iowould add that because the 20-plus,year'old 

proh6tion wells oh leaSeS eisawhes in the. -State are 4eginn 

as they inevitably do when you drill oil, there 

25 

to-dry up,' 
, - 
is an dhoreasing deOline in exis.dhg oil revenues today,  to 

0 
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0.: 

0 

0 

,the` State 'whic 	ooriarsep,,, makes 'the recession-caused 
., 	._ , 	, 

8 ;ate deficit even worse. r '' and-willo in the uture continue 
Y 
	 q 	

, a  0,0 
	it' 

ic 

	

tt1 be 	problem. 	 0 '- 	0 ,, c-,,-,,  
,  

	

Y ',-- 	
, 	 6.,  r„, 	, 	c; 	,,) 	- 	0 	,b 	0 	, 	 ‘, 

	

i.r 	The Stath. leasing-̀ xnbra.tbrium has created a h4atus „ 	, 
' 	- 	Q, 	:- 	, 	. , 

'in 'the normal replacement of these ,depleting (wells and' 4 	, 	,„ 	A 
 0 	: 

that hi4tUs shdUld bea  ended' riOw. 
, ,,, 

The last-  po.14W The economic ' spinoffs from oily 
. 

yroduotion are 'badly 'nee ea in ''t,-.1'1.6 St, te 'as oa 'whole and 
.:  
a,,long the  coast. -.AIthpigh it i6s. often ,overlooked, -I), 

	

„consideration for _the, needs 	thd Working people' along the 

coast' is required in theCaG,ota1 AOt, Section 30001 cd) 

	

csaita.ry spinoffg 	 pro.du t2,bn reach far int 

the  State and into .ET,74t1:)./14 ,bnt theya arlt first
•  

14 the local contracting firms grocerk t(Atesj  andOther , 

15 parts of the Service econOMT. 

16 	 In closing,' the COUncil for Envirdnmental and ' 
1 7 EconbMic Balance ,would ''call your" attention tp the 'fact that 

the 13-yeaf =balance has been weighted against leasing for' 
•

l  
PI 	 0 

19 oil activities in the State lands.= I' understand we have 

(.0 

,,,7„ 200  had 17 years  sizr> these A:eases sere 'offered. I'M not 

xi 	sure. 

.- 22 
.) 

, 
0 	 - ,,, „..„ 

q 	 ,) 
During that tiM', much has been learned about the , 	, 

equipment, that)1  s'?needed an the-  kindS, of enVironmenta 
V ,.  

1,ssues that require ari'-'ten.t.141,, .) Thanks partly to the      ' 
'"■r-  ' ' 	f.,= r" 

d 3:1 ierrt work of citizens who are c6ricerned ,about the IJ 0 	 b,  
( ■ 	 ' if 	, 

2 PETERS SHORTHAND REPOR,T1146 CORPORATION' 
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""VICMIPMEr`1+-  

0 

11 

.91 

0 

9 	 - 
6 

0 
environmentc citizens as, :you have heard from today 

tt _ 
tighter regulatory teohnOlo4ical safeg4rdi 

• 

there artl 
0 

in *ace. 	 ' o, 	 :, , 	 0, 	i) o 
y 	 , 	In  

	

. ' 	think the,, tipulationt-in your stafr report 

	

,, 	,,, 

	

- , 	-A,,_ ■,?<„,,i 	/ 0 , 

another gOOdrxampil.e'_of the work Og that kind of effort 

	

\',, 	 .;,-• 
--,,,,. 

., 
NoW t ,  the S'eate is confronted with an economic c> 

,, 
crisis and your agency has 'the ability to, help alleViate, 

it. The R'Coundil urges that the leaSing proceed without , 

 ±urther delay aid...‘that it proceed 'in a manner, best suited 

10 to the' greatest participation,o,Cthe c il industry. And I 

'-'' 	 ,,, 
P 	1L ',won't comment about whatever tyP■e'of participation Ol- e,.  

t  biddibg because - that's not in our are. 

13 	 IwwoUld like to say in ,closiT1g that 	 r  Ron Wood, who 

14 

15 

16 

you called on before me 	intended to be here. He 
9 

represents the. Operating Engineers Union. Also With 114-'0, was 

Paul Ranford representing the Building Trades Council of 

17 	I hte1k6ve Nevada and california.0  toth?of,those union 

18 	 c..4- both of those union rePresentativeg were here 

19 	earlier today c-to speakfavbrab7,:y for your leases' and to 

comment about -the high ,unemployment alOng fine coast. 20 

21 

22 

,25 

-24 

r"-) 
.r? 	(Thereupon CoMmissi.e0.` r -Cory arri-,ed 

, 
in the hearing ,, room) 	 , 

--,MS. W . ,TT:T • And basically made some of "t „points4 
CI ' 0 

(.5 

which,- I just made,i: about the'economic spinoffs. tb 	 `11 

Thank youfivery much:..f9r this Opportunity to comthent 

0 
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‘‘, 

0 

()) 
.9,D.wirn.rawarqa. 	  

0 	 • 

• 	■.„.„, 	• 1;',>, 	 -0 

0 Qi0-r 

0 	\ 
. ,-------._:, and Welcome to, the tee; 	 Cofir. 

COMMISSIONER 
 

" 	O 6.140 \GAN: Witrala ou 1" 

op 

walking dOWnflii*? flights Of sj f,!Irs? 
" 	_ , 

11' 	1 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: ,7 had a lot of tra,ffic!.,addident 
, 

6 ' 

7 

5 ollthewaYlle,mer becauseSan Francisco is an absolute 
0 

'disaster.° 
n 

pOMMISSIONEMORGAN.: a  Ts. Carol'VUlton 
6 

She's bee waiting for you 8 

9 

10 
1' 

c',11E-; 

12 

13 

14 

°' 15 

10 

'17 

1119 

20 

11 

22 

23 

'1\   

Mass West,0 did We expect Ron Wood to return? 
s'u 

WEST': It s very late. 	was here since 

ten o'clock thit, morning.' -Ireallt,-, don't kn6w. 

possibl4 he,0Oad be. back. 
C) (,) 

COMMSSIONER MORQ,W: .flet us knOw 	110 comes 

CHAIRPERSON C0 .1.3,y: Okay. 

143. IbLTON: My' name is Carol Fulton. and I'm 

Executive Directo t  of Friends of the Sea 'Cuter. 

As you know, we're deeply concerned about thec-,, 

proposed S te,,ttdelands sale because, of its proXmity to th 

c_ 13 existing a otter rang and the likelihood that ea, otte s 

will,return in,significant tilinbers to this portion of their' 

former range sometim during,the life' ifthe project. 0 
„ 

Unfortunatel yttehave juste.  rceiVed new and 
Q.) 

alarming information on she. status Of4he sea oy::e.t,  
-/ 

ir  
9i 

tion. *With 1 th 	 D e pa week„.the California epa (t̀ment of Fi&h 

& t ame has released the results of the „first rangeWide. lea 
0'.--', 
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'astiirkites fro; 1,800 to 2,000 al42imals Onerally used,  

6, recent years by thOse,State and Federal wildlife biologists. 
, ' 

irki-,,,4ght of this new and, disturbing sea otter 
0 	- 
census-4-i, wfil ask you to, give great care -', 0 decisions you make 

, 
rellarding the welre of the small population which many° , 

	

,0 	o 
- believe truly should ije now reclassified from threatened to 

to kave been, erroneously highP,„andpairicaily lower than 

( 
',ree L:Vizming ottersdown 'Significantly, from the 

.  
published" count of lfi61\ otters in '1-.91i4, which now app "ors 

	

, 	 lt• 

	

census in' 	:)ast:,three 	s. "the co t€ 'w 	 ..-0/41y , 
, 

- 	 , 

c'D 

enda,rtg ad . \/ 0 	 , 

As you also kn.aw, -we 'are -not able to condone: , 

this , sale, in this Plade at this time. We Still believe the 

	

(;) 	lr 	, 	 0 

	

A 	
■., 

rea' more -appropriate f1 t an oil and.  gas sanctuary,, "than 
\ _ 

off shore oil. developmen and only areas 'atprisk:from 

',drainage from „federal ,tracts should be tor',1easing. 

We are also concerned about(, inadeqUate time to 

prepare the;decision- making slocuments 'and *18itr with 

previottS speakers that any '46cisonreached today wormed be 

premature." 	 9 

d-• 

However r  we appreciate,:, the efforts of your' staff 

to addreSs .ourQconceins.,. We wish to thank them for 

strengthening the drilling mud' stipulation and the oil ,  
= response: capability,requirement. We also are-pleased• 

with the caliber- of the .scient i,tic.= r.eviaw committee and wish 
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0 	
, 	 ,  

0 
,I........4....".......  

0 0, 	 ,,„ 
. , 

0 (, 	 i.. 
G 	 ., 	,s, 	0 	 4 	0 Th 	.  

. 
the COMMI:s4on StoiUtilize . s group Of'sakentIsts „ 0 . 	 , 	. 	--.-  1 ,   
sURp15,.'mented:wit4 Other experts 	other:fielda,)ea necessary  

. 	, 
to riewiall bidlgiCAI:atudiesand stipulatiorlg pursUant 

-(G 	0D 	C) 0  
0 	

„ 
 

to this leabe sale. 0 '-'''''' 0 	 ' 	 ,. 	 0 

 

'0 	 0 ' 

	

aak that 	Coadt41 ComMission be actively 
-0 

in.&olved in' the develovmen - tnd reVieWcifall designate 
e:w-'; 	 0 	-  

7 atudies and,anggestthe biologlical,inventory study 'under 

	

 _ 	0 
9.1e direction of the 	Gailie Department, also include 

U ' 
full participation oaf the Fish.,& 	 'eo 	and the 

10  
National tiarina k'isheriei Service to,,,,benefitofrom their 

11(i additional e,'tpertise'and to avoid duplication of effort. 

6 

Staff -on the development of a sea otter stipulation which 
-,,,,-- 

,---;.- 
14 enSueS f9nding fOr both studies and mitigation methods , 

..„._ 	 0------„,--------.,  
6 	 , 
IS, designto

0 
 Inin4 	".adverse the adverse impact of offshore oil 

, 	 n 	 , 
, 	 d 

16 aetivitiea,on.Lhe sea otter population' 
, 

VI 

 

As it is offshore oil developmenwhich causes the  

18 single greatest threat tci<- 	continuing exiatenCe of the 
„-,=, 

,19 
California a‘kotter, it is fair and appropriate that 

4P ('those who ift. 11 profit from this lease s*e shbul&aiso 
0 	, 

21 	shoulder th cost of
,..-, 
 providing- the outer with. the best 

R 
22 protection p ssible, costs which are ttinimal comred to 

23 

24 

25 
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12 	 We were pleased to be able to Work with your 

ya 

13 

We wish:to. thank-the commission for assuring that 

this vitally ridededfunding,iain place. 

the rf .t .tie oil irSustry will gain from this sale. 
0 0 
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P. 
(,\D' 	 :lioweyer, we ,1Wil1„have 	tare strong 

0 	0 
6 	° 

2* 	dr13:4Fig Window latruage which now appearS  

0 

espeption tO 

the 
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ff 

3 

4 

11 

0 

0 6., 

calendar item As Ou May remember, we were very teartened 
\ 

by the Chairman's assurandes tows that the sea otter 

stipulations On the State tidelands sale would-  be' as ttron g 
„ 7,,  

091: Stronger than thdte recommended by the GOvernor on OCS 

Lease Sale 53 in the case o fecterdl waters, 

"zhe  Governor'S commend stated -,-4'Dand I'm quo„, 
. 

, 	 . 
Drilling and -,orkover operations shall) not be perMitte 

„ 	' , 
between DeceMber 1 and April.1. o minimize the risk of o'1 

.1 	, o 	', 
spills durin6)  extreme :weather cOnditiOns. 	0 	

8 

TheAT- ent Of the drilling window, incidentallYf  

was not only to protect the sea otters btit also the 

CaliforniagraY whale And the. dualTurpcse-of this 

stipulation should be ,clearly stated in the dOcuments. 
•0 

r.MT.e7-4e.Sme periodp)f December 1(to April c was not 
j-,:-/ 

arrived at carelessly-. ,it was' care fu iy crafted to maximize \ 	,,2  
protectiOn, of both WhaleS. , otters at the 4e(of their, 

, 
--- 	

t7- ;-  
greatest vulnerabil,ity.',I fact, surface cUrrentb;:which° °  

. 	 l 	
,, 	: 	,50 

could carry an. oil spill directly_.  north to. the sea otter 
, 	 ( 
	 i-7/  

are well underway:  n November., And gray(Nchale' .4
- 

 range 
, 

still found inside the offshore kelp beds cow-calf pairs are 

as late as: mid-May. 

Co 

0 

24 	 By,restrictingoil 	from Dedember 1 to 
0 

25 April 1, wchave ,already compromised away two and a half 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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0 
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0 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
0 

24 

0 0 

0 

We cannot in good fart11.„ compromise further 

" 	0 	, 
Thus, we caot find<the existing language ii 	0  0 

car riot .cA 
O 

acceptable. 

P idealli desired drilling win ipw. 

(1 

ponthswhich would be the 

, 
Apr& 1 exPIoratory drilling ban,..and-we agreed that thilt, 

an could be reexamined prior to, going" into productioakand 

'22isecentl as,,Decemb gth ''the staff assUreLus 
<0 	, int 

0 
that the final stipulations *wild in4ide the December  

no 

0 

5 

6' 

() 8  

. 9  

,,, were 

11 
	

ban would be. discretionary. State Londe could enact a 

12 drilling window if, acting on the recoMendation of the 
0 

13 Director of the DepartmeRt of Fish &,',0ame, in consultation' 

14 with other agencies, it determined the is was sufficient 

15J to damage the sea otter pOpulation. 	
0 

16 	 ,The risk of oil to otters is well knpWn. The,, 

17 	seasonality of the northuar4 currents, gtell known. The 
- 	 , 	 r 	s ,well  

18 presence of the gray whale cow—calf pairs is well knon. 
° a 	 . 	l> 	0 

There's no new information to' justify wpakening this key 
<-1  

protective provisionf..  

degree of 0 

disposing 
0  

development to, 
it 

risk, 

It was not till the day beforg.,,y*terday that we 

informed that,A hat wduld'net be the case; that the 

detei'-01;-e if those activities pOSe the same 

thus meriting extension of the ban or 

of it at at time.if it was-no;pnger necessary. 

witilov4t seriously jeopardizing California sea otters and 

gray whales. L did contact counsel this afternoon to 

25 .P 	
6lan ,2 

(P110g 	that 	gUage simi-iOr to this 'drilling; mud 
0 0 

,PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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• 
21 

, 22 

23 

24 

25 

• 

11 	0  
(Th  i 

 
‘■ 	

) 	
o D  ' >‘, 	124 

	

7 	14,:„ 'stipulation;would at <least bow art. improvement,,,-pve-r, the curren 

	

Eti 	
. 

2 	language. 	 l'? 	
, 

r, 	' 	
(;. 

In essence,, That keeping tha- drilainglam tatil the(' 
0 	 , 

State Lands. Commission actAng upon then  recommendationof 

	

o 	 0 (:,,, 
the State Director o Fisill Game-Th consultation with the 

, u , 
Fish .4 Wildlifeeervice an4the National Marine Fisheries 

0 	 J  
7 Service, the ,Coastal Commission, and the scientific 

	

}2 	
fivi 

.8  community found that the /prohibition was no longer warranted. 

	

1\ 	 0 	 0 

9 	 But we are/asking you to remember your assurances ., 

10° to us and to ensue that' the .Governori's recorgnended December 

0 
And it's on page 70 of the oil s. 11 containment and cleanup 

i5  eqUipment 	 says, At the. nutaeDat should be e  
16 stated that aVailable technology is not'capable of 

i, 
17 -ontro 

,
lling 'Major. oil Spill under adverse conditions. , 	o 

\i 7? 	. 	. 	 , 
18 Weather actual.y ',.termines if a containment a4d cleanup. 

„ 	1,  , 	■ 	, 	 , 

19 °action will beundertaken at all. Heavy fog and darkness, 0 
Q 	 0 

20 I/  Viktually eliminates, the use of tarry equipment because the 
 

0 	 0 

,oil cannot be seen on the water. Waves in excess of six 
(> G' it 

,s 	 7) feet and/or winds of 20. knots or more reduce the efficiency 
0 	0 

of all equipment to nothily.g." 

The second quote is one in which I told you before 

and I'm going to,tell you againG,was prepared by the Fish & 
0 0  

PETERS SICORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
77O COLLEGE tOWTVE, Sprit 209 
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9 	3 

0 

a, 	
5 e 
6 

11 1-April 1 drilking ban is notweakened. 

I would leaVe you with twO"qUotes. The first is 

	

O 
12 	 G 

	

13 	fr6q2your own, staff 'in the staff report cif Decetber 15th. 6=-1( 



(0  
p 

12 

onldlife, Service, ari ,,._, eitior SeCiretarX U.,-,-..tt  . 	/), 

And that4lote was ; - "It may be safe to assume' 
,A v .. 	.0.'''  
. 	 , 	0 

mortality, 
 

100 percent mortality,fOrSea °otters Contaminated by Oil., " 

Oat. concludes my pie,pared-i`stateMent. _ T want to 

respond to one Or two. „things-that were just said, 
. O " 

,Jocelyn 15emps,of 'WOGA Spoke about the st;udies , special 

a 'I' 	. 	,  
studies, not including'marine mammals s'' One elemC----  . , 	-,,, 

-,?/ 

C.) 

identified in those studies was the use, of ,di,Spersants.-  

And that' s really Of crucial concern \for ,the sea otter. Some 

fear ' the .dispersants itself' could be more.,,-/dama g than 

0 t 1 • So, perhaps, if that would be included in the studies /  0 	9 	, 
C-3 

 
I think. that in the sea otter stipulation, I an to be '`N=. -.- 

0 	 . 	- 

clear that we do want '-- that we need. re..'-i.ipersants 41.00RO. 

at O 

The other think the comparison of marine life 

around roil rigs and the fact that seals and sea lions are 
0 

there, and t have seen seals...and sea,lions'when I have flown overr"the rigs 
in,,Vle channela, I just...want ,..tooremind the Cci .;ion that it's a --.cNbole 
different story 	 ., 	\,.:i. 	.   for otters 'and oil 'than   it is   for.piniped;   ank,..hatls ,  	., 

- 	/ 
its. fur. Once it gets matted, the cold water penetrates to the skin and 

they die very quickly.  It pot the same:. „And that was that. 

Claire, do you have a comment? 

DEDRICK:, YeS,. 

6 -M.IAITYERSON-COR First,. Susanne has 
0 

CHAIRPERSON CORi: 
0 

McECUTIVE OFFICER 
0 

a question. 

25 COMMISSIONER MORGAN:. Well, maybe .  you 0 	 , 	# 
respond to - the comment that 

0 

ci 
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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0 
/0) 
3 

6' 

7 

25 	marine mammal stipulation as well? 

0 
0 
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	h ■77,  0 1 	 0 
0 

ri 
the illing ban is not as stringent as were proposing -- 

E4ECUTIVE OFFICER'DEDRICK; As AtateiSiircip6Simg? 

Well, I ,tkinit in many Ways it is more Stringent. Drilling and wcirk&rer` 

'126 

operations are not the-,--  netessani  ly the tines when• greatest risktr 

of loss of oil from a well occurs. By implementing or 

imposing the oil spill curtailment,plan%in'o  our  • 

regulations, a, lot more operations than just those two 

are prohibited. The entire regulatory program of the agency 

is geared towardpreventin —s_141s. The oil spill cleanug 

you need that. 

	

11 	 an extremely And I tWrXic that the oil spill stipulation' is 
2 

strong one. What you have to do, I think, is to look at 

13 the whole body of the,  stipulations, the 	mammal and 

14 biological required study stipulation -- cWhich I think is 
,k  

	

15 	No; 4 -- 5 is it?, 	 ,, 

	

16 	 'M. SANDERS,: Yes. 
0 

	

17 	 EXECUTIVE. OFFICER, DEDRICK; The oil spill' 

	

18 	containment stipulation, which is somewhere around
/  
10, 

	

19 	as w,,111 as the proposed sea 'otter stipulation, No. 14. 
- L,'{ 

	

20 	I think that the body of the stipulations, including -7.1e 

21 	specific sea otter stipulation, is exceedingly orotectivef 

	

22 	of marine I'iainmals, specifically the sea otters and the 

	

21 	gray whaleS. Is that an adequate answer? 
0 
	 , 	

0 

24 
	 MS. FULTON; The 'marine Mammal -- they trein the 

10 	is --c  in case there is a spill -- of course, 

12 

0 



0 

EXECUTIVE orildm DEDRICK; They tre in the:marine , 0  
, 	0 

Mammal stipulation,  
A 

MS, --PULTON: The way, that this is drafted I think .  

it says -- and I „have managed to lose my place 
0 
 inzr 

$ the sea otteroptipulation. : But I think it says that You 0 

6 could enforce that drilling tan again if it looked like 

7 there would be. damage to the sea otter. I don't think it 

8 Mentionsgrarwhales. And it really should. 

9 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK We were negotiating 

, g 	A) a apedific sea otter stipulation and that's Why gray whales 

14 recall, there's a stipulation concerning marine mammals. 

15 	 EXECUTIVE. OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes„,-  _Mandatory 

16 biological marine mammal survey. 

e 	 MS'. FULTON: Page 109. 

18 	 EXECUTIVE. OFFICER DEDRICK; Page 109 10.0 Exhibit B. 

19 	Noe  it's not. 

20 	 CAIRPERSON CORY: Comparing that to the ,sea otter 

21 stipUlation4  it.facta were presented to. the Commission 
, 	 0 , 

■, ' 

22 that we were 'killing the gray whale F  what option would be 

23 available ,to us? 
11 	

0 	
1i 

24 	0XXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I would say that you 

10 13 have 7-4,  oh yoU,,medn without a gray whale stipulation of the 
,,,, 	f) 

0 

„ 
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, 11 aren't in it. The priMary -- 

' 12 	' -CHAIRPERSON CORY: ,, 	
DOes th6. marine: mairmal 

, ' 	
o 

'---',3 
13 dlipulation,allow ta the same flexibility 	welle  as 1 

4;) 	, 



q 15 

16- 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

0 
24 

25 

0" 

1 

3 

4 

5 

\ d28 
0  

sort 
, 	? 

CHAIRPERS8N CORY: , Or amending `the; sea otter . 

d o  
stipulatiln to sea mammal and broadening its scope. 

MS. FULTON: ,That would be easier, 
it 	 I 

EXECUTIVE) OFFICER DEDRICK: I think that just as long as 

you have the scientific trigger, which is to me, is the critical,  

0 

7 •••••,..1 part of the stipulation, there would be it would be a 

9 

.10 

1 

12 

13 

14 

perfectly acceptable thing to do. We2had testimony, Mr. 

Chairman, before you Were here, asking for that kind,  of 
, 

prOtection. We hays no evidence, of course,' that the gray 

whale is damaged --,th6y swim up and down the Sa6nta Barbara , 0 Q, 

Channel all the time But if evidence did arise, it would  ,s  

be well to haVe that out fOrtheCoMmission. 
d 	 ■\ 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Do you believe that that would 

require. an amendment,'td-one Of these two stipulations 
• 	 - 

I think that's.  the question before t e bOdy. 

OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, you would have 
- 

to the tail end of the sea otter s=tipula- 

tion. If you wanted to be fancy, we'd change titles. 
0 

COMMISSIONERRGAN: That's fine. 	 0 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay. Well, I have got some 

notes from other people and we could deal with them. There ,  

is a ,question I'm not u e that this is ctear in my mind 

as to the term drilling window as opposed to,,I guess-, 

what OPR or somebody in ,the 'Governor's office-has. Would 
0 

0 
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0 

0, 

somebody make cla.r for the record what thos distinctions 

are or oat? 

EXECUTIVE:,  OFFICER DEDRICK: The parim4,ry .point 

that -- both the. Office Of Plarrning and Research and Our 

'S I prOposed stipulations requirerprofeSSIonal input to Change 

6 a decision. The diffilrence'is that in the federal -- 	0 

7 in that stipulations presented by the State of California 
Q_1 

t8 in lease sale 53 is. 	the sale '- I mean that the 

-operation cannot begin until those proofs• are established. 
' 

10 I'm not certain that is the same language as in Lease Sale 0 	 , I ■ 	 , 

	

11 	68, 
, 	 . 

	

12 	 MR. SANDERS: There is no sea otter stipulation in 

	

13 	68. 
 

	

14 	 MS. FULTON: Actually La 53 it's just stated that 

15 Workover operations shall nat'be pevilitted between Decembert 

16 1 and April 1. There as no -- 

	

17 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER,DEDRICK: ..The second clause. 

	

18 	 CHADRPERSOWCORK: Paragraph R?says. that_excePtions 

19 to this paragraph Shall begranted by the DC MO after 

20 a biological opinion pursuant to .Section 1. of the Endangered 

	

21 	Species Act of 3 is prepared by U.S. Fish & Wildlife, and 

22 National Marine Fisheries Service as determined such 0  

23 action will noteopardize such population. 

	

24 	 MS. FULTON: Which is similar to the language that 

25 I aUggested would be more acceptable On the phone to your n 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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counsel this afterneon. 

CtliNTRPERSON'qlORY: I do. not unde stand the' 
 

distinction to which we are'arguing-- 	Cl  

MB. FULTON: I think it `s the burden of proof, 

9 

One is that the way it was -- tha Governor s Offid, 

f Planning and Research had developed it/that this 

protective measure would be .in place unle, they could show 

that it was not fit to" go forward and,drilling',during this 

time period would not damage thesea otter or the whale. 

The way it "s written in the State and 

Commission sale there would, be no drilling ban 'unless -- 

it left up` tothe,discretion'Of the Commission if itts 

redOmmended by the-Department of Fish & Gate. We're soinewha 

cptterned With the changing administration. I hOpe this is 

an unnecessary concern, but I think. t's fait to bring it 

up,, that ye will not have an adminiStration-that has the 

`same 'feelings about offshore oil development and 
0 

environmental proteCtion. ,,4nd.there's'a'concern that 

possibly the Director of the Department of Fish & Game 

might be constrained from making recommendations to protect 

Wildlife that could be seen as any kind of..  impeiliment on 

offshore 6i1 drilling. 

So We feel the burden of proof should go in favor 

of the 16opardized species, 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The physical difference 

f5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

OC 
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r. 

0 

1) 

P 

is .that 'In the f eder0i lease,  betWeen the tWO situations 

sales the: OCS,  traets,Irt.-cluestione - and„ .you„ will„observe , 

0 
3 it it yOu 

where sea 

f141. bac 	page, 	 are off shore from 'akeas 

otters currently exist. I mead, you zknow,, where 
1-  , 	9 

5 they -iiive and have babies and things. 
, 	 . .,, 

6The d3ff ferenceo here is that 'the 0 	 , 	1 	. 

7 for occasional vagrants,, have not really 
0 

sea otters:, *cept, 

entered the area of 

O
0 

e<f) 	 " 
- 	• 	_ 

CHAIRPERSON 'CORY: How ar \they designated as 
62  

10 vagrants? 
CO, 

0  

11 

° 12 

13 

14, 

15 

17 

19 

20 

21 

2;' , 

23 

24 

25 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER .DEDRIC*: - :You' ye got to .1-i4yeo  a 

'quarter in:yOUr pbcket. 

(Laughter.) 

CHAIRPERSON CORY; ,Okay. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: During the'EIR 
, 	0 

process we determined that '-- 

'CHAIRPERSON CORY4 
	

S the Ripple bottle laxing 

on their belly., 

c(Laughter.) 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER .DEDRICE1; Anyway, the EIR: 

process, determined that the Northern current is the reason 

for concern for the,Friends th Sea Otter and it f loWs 

ti durlIng the December to the Ma 1h period that they,ae r ,  

concerned about. So the 'point is that 

Whdt is the substantive differen 

O 
	

\ 
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0 	 q „ 	 1 	,1 
f 
 

.,  
 we put * what does a..‘t cost Us ff,,,we„word$,11e:tt)i, gcfering ,- 	 , 

, a 

	

mechanism , 	 ,, 1 :  , a 	 a 

EXECUTIVB.',OFFICBB DBDRICir, 1n terms. Ofrpla"? 
,, 

0 ,.  
10.7cliAIBPERe" Cbli.r; In terms "'of monet-  or Whatever. 

-S 	° 	, 	 3 	0•
, 	

A,  , 
t 

I mean, what is the adverdei social, or pUblic policy " ' , 
0 	 o 	 , S)  

' of accdmodating that? Does 4-1-  cast, us money? D'oeg it, , 0 	 c'((--  
cost us additional heartngs? I don't knoW. 'I'm trying ''to b 

is)  specifically ,s0 we knowcwhat 
(5=9  

10 	 0ExPCUTIVE' OBTICER DEDRICK; Well t  I ,thini that in' 
, 	

r 	-i 	
-) 	.,..,, 	c 	, ,z) 

II the EIRq)rod.iess, Mr: Chairman, we determined that the risk 
),) 	 .i 	 o a 	 , 	, 

12 	f an oiA. spill totally„uncontained wit4„,* oil< spill 
,-. 

o Q 

13 Contain/pult at all, reaching the du, rent' area wh6re the  , 	 . 

14 sea otters, live is ttw6 percent in 1,0 ayS. That is a very 
- 	4-,  

15 low likelihood. And I, -- that NN'AS one Of the ̀reasons. why 

• 1,0 I thought,  rather than - what VIII trying to do, is write 'a 
f`? ,,,,,,,,, 

	

., 	,,_ 	, 	, 
17', prdspective stipulation because- the sea otters-  -, as 1 

• 18 polatedo out -- eCelat' the 'Ripple bOttle guys --- are ;notc, there 
' ! 0 

19 They're --one or two hape, been sighted in the area. But the 

2 	'main,„poi5ulation r, the breeding,population, are more „than 
 0  0 

21 35 miles north., Okay? 	q 	 Q 	
6 ' 

	

, 	 0 

22 	 CkAZOEJZSON CORY 
,P 
 Uh-.:11thl 

„p 	 EXECUTIVE opricER DBbiteek; So I thought that if we 
;:„.„  

24 dii,:lk,it this way=. Where we have the scientifiC iniut,),c'to the , ,,,,, 	 ,, 

	

-0.1 ,, 	' 	- 	, 0  	, - 	 , , . 
-25 cdapission so the VoMmission retains the discretion bwhich 

JI 

1$ 
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, understand •what 44:;, 
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it does in that stipulatione to make its own decision for or 
- 

against. When thd sea. otteri'-arriVe 	(t.he area, Inr -then 0 , 
some of these Multitudinoup studies which we are fun4ng 

with the other part of, then stipulationi be giving 

some iritOrmation and'the Commission will be in a positipn 

ocmake an informed decision as to whether o not there 

a risk to the sea Otter. 

Currently that risk is an exceedingly low risk 

and0from that viewpoint, I felt that the sort of language 

10 that L Ithe given yolrwas called for: There are, in factt  

substantial 'financial impacts of an 411-out ban on 

12 operations during thatperiOd. And 1 can giVe you a range o 

those if you're Interested. 

14 ,0 	 You hate a*thrde.7..year drilling term required by 

statute. You do have the. discretion to ektend,,that. 
0 0, 

16 drilling term, but as L understand it 'it's not the lease 
= 

17 language. By taking a third of eacti year away from active 

01; 

13 

ts,  

ekploration and' confirMing.:wells, 

ffeCtivethree7year,period to a 

te_have"risked that out 

you're reducing the 

two-year period, 

in a couple of different 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ways. And the total impact in bidding in revenues received 

by. the State 'would be 'a reduction of 15 7 a minimum of 

15° anda maximum 'oaf about 30 percent, depending on, what the 

Fast of money is and how thee. Oil. company does its thing.  

CHAIRPERSON' CORY: 15 to 20 percent of -- 15 to 30 

• 	 0 	

0 
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6 	4.? 

0 

0 	 1 	
1r.  0 	 G 	 = 

percen, 	.if itls a hundred millionv,, 15 'C 30 percent 

is $80• MilliOnoi 	), 

3 

4 

0 	EXECUTIVZOFFICE4DEDRIC 	That is cOrrect,. 
0 	 ,,., 

MS. FULTON: Did yolk,- say one: million dollars? A111' 

1 reading thiowrOng? -The imposition of over -- maybe ,Vxa 

6 reading wrong. When'you were discussing why you c ere not 

	

0 	, 
supporting. that ban, on page; 0 Of,the Staff report of 

December 15th, it 'says, the impositibn of $1 million per 

year in additiOnal,, development- costs. That's significantly 

10 ,  lowr than what you were just talking about if thoSe figures') 

11are correct. 
,  

12 BXEcuTTgq OFFICER:DEDRICK: What 1 4 asaddressing 
0 	, 	, 

0 	
, 	■,, 

'5A3 6  'the,figures that Carol's, talking about are in regards to th(e 
, 	0 

14,  production. I Oas talking -.about the exploratory phase. 

	

0 	. 
15 The standby cost of rigs',-0  Incidentally, was n6t included in 0 

% 
16 ure-t . tha fig , 	,  

17 	 One of the. problerns,'they hc11 	scheduling rigs e- 

18 they run 50 to49.0,000ta day and if they miss-Vlar window, 

19 they ,still have to pay their standby. 
	 ' 

20 	 CHN±RPERSON CORY: What you're saying is that 

21 

	

	in the exploratory phase there's not a platform, using 

'drilling ships and that sort of situatiO. And that that 

23 . cost is a,different cost than the cost of once you've got 

24 a platform there asto what costs 	not drillingjn the 
0 r, 	 e 

25 
 

production phase. That is the 'discrepancy.. 

A 
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not a 'significant sea otter .population at the timelqu.w"ti14 

was immediately to the 8ou h of the range. 

We heard testimony while you were gone that 

- 135 
0 

EXECUTIVE, ,OFFICtR DEDRICK: That is correct. 
77-  s,, , F'lLT1 ; Okay. We agreed to the feet that 

„ 

lookedat again after the exploratory phase. \' 

But 	 `of Comments 'I'd like 

on what ybu said abolut take Governor made the 

recommendpion, and it' true a lot of those tracts were 

inimediately offshore of existing sea otter habitat. But 
• you read the 	 .he, :stipulates that every Single - 

0, 	0  

tract all toe, way an as far as the sale went, down to the 

Point Conc4tion area, so he, h e. OPR recommendation 

they recomMehded that that ban be0in areas. where there was 

14' 

1f) 	1 erred ': me a bit.: The man mho's an expert at'bringing 

16 I, ,in oil spill' cot\tainment equipment by helicopter was talking , 	 0 

17 	aboutzzdil spills spreading Ilke 20 71'iles ATI hour.. And if -7 

18 	you had a sea otter range just say" 35 miles, north 

2 	right noir. 

19 	think Claires right, we .don't ha that many' otters there 

(z) 

) 
t there an existing-threat right now .t\.? the 

22 
- 	q 	, 	 /' 

23 	spill containment, plah which is part of our standard ..,  
, 	 (z. 

24 ' regulations requlfad.by the lease, operations are onot allowe 

25 	to occur",-- .the sort of operation• „,7re talking about -7 

0 

0 

6 

I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

21 	population. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Excuse me. In the oil 

DETERS . SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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U)-• 

1.) 

0 

9  

9 - 0 	 136 

when seas exceed six feet, when wind Velocity reach. 20 

knots, which is in reference to Allen Greenstadt's comments. 

, He Was talking about the wind moving e oil faster than the 

4 current moves it. Under foggy_conditions, under conditions 

TAilin oil spill Cleanup and containmenipment is not\ 

6 available and cannot be perperly used. So, for practical 

,9 9 

10 

11 

„12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 0 

18 

pufposes to put an oil spill -- I mean a curtailment on 

ozerations during this -- these winter months, the only 

thing we're doing is putting that curtailm#t omit during 

calm days when the rigs can operate. Under those circum-

stances:, oil ill cleanup equipment is highly effective. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Questions from the 

CoMmiSsionefs? DO'you have any more Comments? 

MS.7FULTON '1O. I'm agreeing to disagree,. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: We understand that. 

MS. FULTON: All right. ' 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay. Jack Hun.dley. 

MR. GHYLIN: Jack Rundley had to leave because of 

the inclement weather, but I'm Clair Ghylin also representin 

WOGA. 

'CHAIRPERSON CORY; You".'.re next. 

MR. GHYLIN: I represent us both. And I'll 

condense it. 

o
CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay. 

Dave has a question. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

023 

24 

25 

nc 
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COMMISSI,ONTER AcKp 
0 	

, 

6 

WaS there,  any other 

language concerning the nsea otter stilz4ationthat waSn't 

3 addresSed in the,propOsed language, WOOAt s? (,/ 

4 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER•DEDR2ICK -6L WOGA raised 

5 and I assume Clair Vas going to raise that point again 4- 

G suggesiled that at the end of the. sea otter Stipulation, ..,6,_ Li 	. 	&- 	,, 	 ,-, 
7 which is where the ,scientific trigger. OcCUrs,,.tbat an 

8 ,, andior Initl.gation , ,l as .,rGeall, be 'Added at the eC.,  au of .. 	, 	- 
,,- 

0 

13 
Theix`) point ,■')I preeume,,  is. that if you can (-- 

Sk) 
	that. 

<-% 

I think Di- Kempe testified to the: fact that there's: been 
-...„,  

A tat (of money,--tpent on mitigation. It's reasonable to put 
).  

that in. I ,suggested that you not address that issue, until 
0 	 01 

14 you heard both, sides, off. the gueition. 
62 	 U 

Does that answer youro4ueStion? 

COMMISSIONER, ACKERMAN: 'We Were about,,to address 

17 	it4 

18 	 EXECUTIVE, OFFICER .DEDRICK; Youre about,to 

15 

16 

3'■ 	„), 

19 	4c1c11,-eP.5.  it,: right.°  
-6 

20 	 MR. GliYLIN; jack EunctLey .is chairman of WOGA.,s 
, 	 o 

21 Offshore Co,mmittee and-Ale agreed, I.bOieve to present to 
v- 	 r 

22 the staff in this bearing his analysts, }of the cost of the 

23 	fOUr-month,  'drilling window In .the ',Sea. otter stipulation. 
')c,0 

24 Let me do that first because it fallowed7What just has been 

25 	said. 
0 

0 
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e, 	11 

30 percent reduction ",.in the val e of the lease at the 'time 

is --t- corresponds to what Miss Vedrick said, 

And als6 it's:#tiV1 freak :in my mind, his xange 
" 

, 	, 	z 	_kV 

Nu 
 ' 
	. 	0 	0 

. 

.Trt's 15 to 

. 	 c.\_. 	
-rr3  _it's bid upon regardless of,,the bid factor; So the formula 

ke used 1 wa5 a four-month shutdown during each of the' first 

three, years of the -drilling period of°the lease. 'And,  he 

assumed a hundred million barrel oil field on that lease. C 
_)° 

And in his analysis I  the. cost of ,t1ie delay in the 

exploratiOn phase, moving its and out of drill ships and 

e ipment, was .$10.5 million per lease. and the delay 

in production' caused by the .lost of three successive foUr- 
o:'  

Month terms was, ,$'12.5 million. So the total coos' per lease f.) 

0 

0 

net pr fita -- he 1arrived at the 15 to 30 percent 

19 

20 
	formula, the dollar lost to the State mould be $356' million 

21 
	

for the four month drilling ,period. 	 _ , 
, 	3 

It 	 cOmMISSIONER. MORGAN: You're _tat) ng,--about the 
23 	four-month delay as though,it were entirely attributabl 

0 

24'  to the ban, although=it sounds td me like we have some other 

25 	stipulations that would cause a 'ban aside from -- even if 

S 
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0 

range of the value of the lease,. 

1g 	 Now.? applying that to the adjoining five federal 

leases which were sold in the last sale, applying ,that 

value at the date of 

bonus 'or 

waS 22'._5 million. 

If you then take their formua:a for estimating 

bidding -- whether or.not it 

0' ,  



cost of 
C-, 

7-mr1r7-,  WPr`," 

139 
„, 

we, didn rt. have thiespecific 	in place..  

0 

0 

U 

2 

4 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

31)5' 
, 16 

17 

18, 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. GHYLIN: This analysis 'was of th,e0coSt` of this 

stipiation, 14.8. , and not taking -,intd conjunoten the cos t 

Of other stipulations: 
0 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN; 8o you-aSs:14n the entire 

four 'llonths of 'not drilling to that stipulation. 

MR. GHYLIN: Yes. If the ban was that°you could 

not drill during four' months for each of' the three 

exploratOry years, then all of these cists 

to that .ban. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN; .Okay,„ Your anal sis ,does not 
,) 

distingUish between -- 

MR. GHILINI It „coUid also shut down for Other 
iC 

reasons. ,„-There is, no allocation, or :other reasons. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Thank you. Sorry. `C,,,o ahead, 

MR. GHYLIN; The. Western Oil & Gas Association, 

of course, supports the CoMmission's study of this 

p,rogram and ei courages that the CoMmission proceed now-. 

We, think "the time. is now and that it's no' longer necessary 
9 	 0 0 

far more study. Our' nation 'needs energy. This year our 
o  

been'discussed today, 

equal to our leficit 

i7ports costs will be 
0 

about' $85 billion, which is abouto 

Our State needs income and 'that's 

And certainly our communities need 
• 

C-) 
	

1 
0 

jobs. 0, 
1„) 

And that's been. discussed by earlier witnesses. 

(7,  

li 
	

0 
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The time for study probably has icing since gone 

by. You may have noticed, this week that as a nation we 

imported more oil frOlp. Norway and more oil> from England 

, 	,Q0 
in Santa Ynez'Unit, neither NorWay or England had discovered 

oil. And they-were totally, dependent on•mported oil. 

Between that,time and April l of 1971 when. Hondo 

produce(tits rirdt barrel,England and NorWaY both 
9 

devefOped the North Sea completely;. developed their% , 

refining pipeline'capabilities, ,proteoted the environment, 

became energy .self-sufficient and became exPorterb,z, hey 

And 1 th'ink 

we feeja.' 

this is the time for action. 
V).  
'act'd like to make el;_ew' r  comments. And T think the 

easiest way for ',me to follow' it is probably to look at the 
r. 

reOOMmendations of the? staff to thep:CoMmiSsion On page, 2$ V, 
of the calendar item. We'd like to talkua Little bit ebout 

a couple stipulgitions ln.generali Andy like to talkv 
 0 

n   

r, 
And we would like to clarify in our mind whatoRecommendation 

9 is as far as further deVelOpment of lease language.:' '-,i . 	 , 
rirst, as to the. stipulation ---, and most of tyy; 

\-3  _ 

0 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

than we did, from Saudi Arabia for the first time,,5, And this 

is edpecially intereptipg6to demeone,who operates off ' 

California because in 1969 when Hondo Field was discovered 

are now the second and third largest eTorters. ,  
0 

they've done it with study and Withaction. And 

about the bidding recoMmendationthe net profit bidding. 
0  



(, \,, 

colmnents, will relate te. ecoribmicat since the. other witne5ses, 

e 
, 	0 	\,  

2 	ha,Are. co dented on most of the..otherconcerns'. 	'\- 
N ■ 	 ' 

3 	 '4r...et me say that we f eel. that' the staff.0 has,  done an 
0 

excellent job in balancing interests in a Multis nterest 

area. Our concern. ,is that some of e stipulations are =not 

amplified enough so that a bidder wal know.  what his 

exposure is. And the penalty for that will be a Minimum bid 

to the State or a reducticn of the bid to the State. 

in speaking specifically of the stipulation on pag 

10 117 for the funding of training for the. interagency oil 

spill committee which appears to be unlimited funding; the 

stipulation in ll which calls for another strike tam 
c-? 

13 with a four-hoUr response that's funded; the ocean current  

- 14 studies which. are funded; .and then, of course`; the sea otter 

stipulation which are .funded by the lessees. 

I believe that,potential bidder\..) will maximize in 

their mind the .,e.1V5sure thefres  going to, have. under 

atipulationa that are, in fact, blank-check stipulations. 

I think the ,State will suffer from' the reduction 

20 Of bia because, of it. And we would recommend that those 

stipulations that provide .fOr expenditures by lessees have 

ceilings on allocation,  formulas .pr .something that is 

defineable prior to the sale -S6 that a potential bidder c,  

24 'NO.,11 know-  what _additional' dollar exposure he faces. 

25-' conjunction — .let me jump to RecoMmendation 9. We be 
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feel more appropriate clarification is to the benefit to 
O 

Let:me-interrupt for 

C C 

of that language and 

do they? No. 9 now\ 

a second. We recognize the6Confusion. 
==, 

the Commission has through. page 25 =- 
•" 	. 

looked some areas --,clouded 'areas that,still,haverilt been 

= 
that Recointhendal4on 9 which 'it 'to,' delegate to• thet Chairman 

the atthOrity to improve .lease language to cdhfo#rto'the' 

' 	,  
intLnt of the CoMmisSion As being an authOrization to,,  

	

. 	, 

	

,.. „ 	0 
0 0 

continue to negotiate with the staff on thote areas where we 
 0 

rj 

both the State and the industry. 

EXECUTIVE OFIMERDEDRICK: 

reads ."delegate to the Chairman the. authority to take all 
P 

necessary action to effectbate the action,:ef the State • 0 

= Lands Commission. 

GHYLIN: May 'I  ask whatethat means? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICBR DEDRICK; Sure. For example, 

putting a doIlix value on t'iat oil spill stip. If the 
0 	 - 	0 

Commissioner adopts that, we have the figures, it's, costed 

out. But there's no point in putting it in until we're sure 

what the .COmmission actually wants, to do.= 

GHYLIN: Well, we certaaly support an action 

by the Commission 'whibh would delegate' to the. staf f or 

members of the:  Commissionthe authority to amplify the' 

stipulations and develop them as e: go,,  because there are 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:CC If I may, in addition 

0 
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factors is accurate, I believe,  that they are what we feel 
0,. 

0 0 

I 

	1111.11MINE,,i111.111•10■14 

0 
0 

A to that,. the 'iXarious,..you kno 	when-the stipulatiops 
" 

adopted, those stipulations Which. 'are adopted or other 
a 

3„ whi-6h, the,  CoMmission may wish, .to adopt .today, °there -Will hay 

4 to 'be changes in the lease: language to conform to tho* 

5 I  stipulations. 	d,lt ,is that authority that we -ould 

4 I suggest be. delegated to`  the.6Chaitman.0 

MR. (GHYLIN: „ We sUpport that rec'ohunendation, Let 
o  

, 
me j ust take a few minutes to talk,pabout net profit& and, 

9 then we..,can,.§6. on to. other matters., - 

90 
	 think the 'staff ' s discussion beginning ono, Page 

, 
31 of the s 	 o c .staff report 	.current status,  of related; bid 

-crop sharing, r profit aharing bidaing 

are the adI1';7,ntaged of die bonus chidding 

o 
	 ') 	system. 

system -over the 

anslYais, on ° I do have ,one problem with that r. 

16 page 24 the staff says that the primef reasOYi for net 

17 profit share leasing Is to enable the State to shares 
0 

any later increases :  n profits as a resultof future oil 

increasZng at faster rate than -̀'future 'costs. 

.1) 

r!I„); 	
, 	

, 	 • 	 ' 

prices 

I'm not sure I fully understand :that, because under 
0 	 " 	 0 

a sliding scale royalty or 4 fixed royalty- bidding aystam, 
j. , 

= 
0 

oil or whatever the px4ce of oil is. 
O 

But more importantly, if that statement is true, 

and that Is the prime reason for crop sharing or profit 

, 0 

the valtie of, the sroyalties also: escalates0with world price 

0 
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. 	, 
ia 0 

4V 
	1............' -.... 

, 
.: 	. 	

, CI q 	4 ' q 	 , 
, ,, ,  

0c,  

qr th'0, the bppoOtte. is a, .,5•o 4..Atue;  that  
0 	a" 	

_ 	 0 	

<, . 	
0 	

a. 	 • 	9  

2 Tricea deCreaseat a,  faater"rate than future 

"State,- will ,7oae by aelectingHthe pro at shari4 4dding, 
II 

4 	MethOd 
1,  

4 , TeNte 	 - feel that the - 6    

\\ CHAIRPERSON  CO 	'You re assU4-,ng that eVery, 

( 
6 ,,sudtessul bidder will bid--  t the'marginfor theoentire 

ap 
7 term :of' the,lease,Aho*gh, to -make thatsta_ement. 

MR. OHYLIN:, I'm,assuming that bidder would use the 
o 

same evaluaw„on that they ,would for a bonus b;daing system. 
0 0  

010a 

-  

 , 	0 	 (J, 	0  
11 , take into ab ount ,that hit, coat might exceed Oil prices,  - - 	„ 

12 'and therefore hedge hit Ad. and we'd be'leaving_th on 
, 	. 

2)---'  ,' 
	 I} 	 ' 

13. the, 
: 

table6 that they=,HyoU'„d have to aaSume your
„ 
 downside 

 
sriak whencTou make the bid and ̀ that would,MinimizeYou   L, u 
downside risk and therefore enable,you to bid only on net 

profits. That's what t\  it says to me. 
11 

M. GHYLIN: I. don't understand it as clearly 

do, but I don't 
	I donLtgive-the benefit:to.all 

p" 
I think many bidders wOuld,00 0  bidders of that analysis. 

reflect'that if oil pries. 741.crease more rapidly than cost, 

the State benefits. ,Afid if oil Prices'' decreae more 
a 

22 I rapidly than costs increase, the State loses during the life 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Welll'each bidder-woUld have,to 

" e .,?° 	144 

o 
'f the oil' 

o sp ,the 

0 
ti c  

V' 

it May; we 'f.eel that the bonua bidding 
o  n 	 , 

scale royalty offers some very definite 
C`. 	 • 

3 of the net profitarrangement. 

.24 fx.  = 	 Be that as 

25 	sytteM with sliding 

0 
•••••■■•■4 	 
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O 

0 	 14S. 
1) 	0 

advantages 	the Stat
0  
e,. ;One of the' main tones being that 

,- 	' 
it takes, Moat of the risk away from the State, The State 

3 	doef..,/,frnot then carryi,n, ,fact risk, capital as to whet-er or  

not Athere will be an oil development. 	-\,, 0, 	q ,,  
-1,- 	

\t A 
' 	VI 

.,,  

We , also think that the -cash bonus bidding system  

provides 
 

rovides in.centives to rapidly " explore and develop and 
, 

. 
,, otter, systems do not. And we think that hist.o

,, 
 ry has been 

0 	,_, 
proven in the, federal. OCS studies. 

, 

And  to answer Miss Morgan prues+-ion about what 

happens' next year if you use .the bonus this year, we would 
.,,3 

1 	ar,gue thilt a cash ,b,onus system -would -impel the industry t8\_,,,, ,-:? 	, 	- 	 , 	,,,),- 
/ # , " developso ,, that royalty income .would be coMing to 	State' - 

Much cjuicker than it ,would be if theeoState had to Wait until 
, 	 0 

° all investment waS recoverjed befotee it shared in the profit. 
O 

I will just Close by saying WOGA, because of its. 
0 	0  

nature being an asseciation, waSiaot able toc-iMake 
&,) 

arguments on bidding system4'before- the CoMmission- and what 

I at reflecting is what the staff reflects in .its report 

. 
as, being .the. f comments, o :every individual company that 

the staff italked to„ Thank -You. 
,.0.- 

CHAIRPERSON .cpRY Questions.? • 

Robert. Burt. 
a 	° 

J(Thereupon a brief recess was taken.1 

24 
	

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay. 
% O  

MR. BURT,: I'm Bob. Burt„,  California Manufacturers 
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P2,' 

0 

P 

QI 	 8 ,,, 
/ CY 

I'Mhereessentiallyrepresentix 	-.., although the 
j7= 	0 	 , 

Oil cOMparties are Obviotrly members of Ouro Cg ni,atione, 

they haye„.essentIally spoken for#hemseives -,.. I4M essential, 

5 talkingfor th4 reat-of theoman4gacturing Ccimmqfliti. 	
,1 , 

6, 

7 leasing oa bonus royalty system. I willen eavor. to ; 

And our basic position 24s, that we favor pimmediate ' 
• 	. 

60„ 

J 	 n 	Cl 

spend a minimum of time,.repeating, What others have already 
°  

said. 	 P 
r 

) 	 The 'subjeqt of the envirbnmental impacteport; I'm ,  

o 	D 
0 

10 

 
, 

i I glad to see :that the. use of' the programmatic EIR -- we were 
0 	o 

11'spOnsors of thi, legislation that 4llowed that.' And we - 
IL note :in passing thatthink It has .done what was intenqed. 

0 0  

'.' '14 I't'i clarified the issued before-we start'worrying about the 
, 0 

is individual site EIB‘s,  
0 

16 	 I hasten to oadd that we.,are alwaysgoing to have a0 

problem,onEiR's beCause you.:can never cover ail: the 'impacts 

18 when. you throw-StPhediln4° Oond those ripples go forever. 

Andtherers just no way that you're ever spoip,g 'to have ,an 
V-7,,  

20 EIR that covers all,the impacts. it'd just not a Physical 
6 

21 	possibility. 	 Ca o  
0 
	 c. 

some minor cotmen
5=4
ts, on things that Vve heard, 
, 

today. 	would point t. :that the 'Santa Barbara Board of 

SUperVisors is alsOothe Board of DIrecitors lor'the'Santa 
" 

Barbara. Air Pollution COntrol Distriret.,:whiehwould issue all 

U 

 

(4 0  

22 

23 

24 

0 	 0. 
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the permits that  Mould :have  to  De issued  in..thisrea, permits _  
- 	i 	, 	te 

 
0 

So,,if'theytre concerned about  air  polletion, that's where .  0 	. , 	- 	. 
3  their risklies.  As  a0  diverwho has spent a fair amount of 

,A, j time in the water ;,_, we're talkingabott, I.,,can say that two 

observations Which are  '.perhapsaneCdotal btt they're. still 

6 J ~ in-my opinion"reevant,,theo first'id-that offshore plat- 
-  

forMs, because they proVide conbealment;':ActuallY-act like 

artificialteefs, only more so. And they actually increase 
_  

the 	 'diversity in their 'area. :'.There are "lots of 

la, species that ,otheAriSe just46uldn't be able to live ,there 

that do. 

0 

. 

And to, the extent that the etiologists agree on 

I I 

anything, an increasedecie diversity is a signp,r,a 
, 	 0 

healthy environment. 	 o. 

The Sacond point I'd like, to make is that - 

16 certainly for the past million at so.  years that species. in 

17 I  the. Santa, 13arbaraChannel had been exposed to oil and to 

18' the associated waters because •tire have been natural 

19 seeps there for at least that time that is the late 

20 plioscene. 

21 
	 The final comment 	•Make, 	th 'environmental))  , 	• 

22 impact reports is that the MeMoty from my-class in logic 
‘i,' _  

23 	a aluxli longer time,ago than I'd like toadmit„  andtalat 
,'  , 	 0 

24 was that yot\can t prove a_negative. I constantly hear this, ,_, 	 , ,,, . 	 0 q j? 

Is, requested. So let's hOld to a minimum requests that we 
,o. °0 
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14a 
C 

proVeSoMething mon:thappen or prove Something bedause 

it can't ever be :done. We. can't prove negatives. 

We can, prove low rinkbut.we can't, prove negatives. 
o 

0 	 t1 

fair amount of study and there are prOvision 

b!he economic situation, mo.,*t of you 

s for more. 

have lready 

heard Commentsabout, just make a couple of comments that 

have already been made, and that is we're engaged in a 

very diffiCult sodial and economic transition. 
0 

of World War 11 the debt of all kinds, personal 

government and everything else was 'around 400 bi 

and 

Ilion. 

Now it's around 5,000 billion. And industries7 ar 

apparently a signal thatwecan' t keep on accumula 

debt per capita for a while. And that means that 

ting more 

almost 

everything that we re used to doing for the 'past 30 years 

is going to be more difficult. The California impac t 

you all know ,it's severe, probably not,, going to go away 

economy will' move hut we are faced with a change situa ion. 

And the -- anything that can mitigate the.easing-of the 
0 0 

'State's impact -7,/ impact on the State is desirable. The 

bonus would 'create create ItMediate State income. As 
(7; 

mentioned before r  it's en incentive foz,quick development ,  

That, as mentioned, is going to be. the: cause of substantial 
' 

So to summarize comments in gener al, 

not have -paralysis by analysis and let's go 

I say let's 

We've done a 

15 

16 

617 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

5L-D 

At the end 

with any immediately change in the economy. I think our 

0 „, 

C 
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„ 	fl 
0 

income, from the,, sal y tax, and the .income taxr  both 
,73 

n 

State aria. local._Sovernr„receive hat, Calif orniC7a 
, 

4) 
'U- 

'Manufacturers obviously would be” manufacturing products 

which would be used offshore, The economy general,1.y benjfits. 

'AD the exterr that economists agree,  On 6' mething 
0 	 r 	 0 

that is also a pretty geheral'agreementhat if a4locally 

made product sells, at oW below the world freeomarket price r  
0 

8 there' s a substantia benefit to the local economy to make  
,r 	 6 v 

9 it,there.' And that's exactly what the situation iS with ,---,,,..„ 	, 	0  
, 

10,'? respecb', to ,off shore ,oil-. The: coMment that-, perhaps California-? 

	

r, 	 , 	0 	, 	. 3  
11 	dos not, have,a 1 96 percentage_ of its oil imported is 

 
irreieVnt. It was, settled in 1865 that the States are 

13' cart of the nation. And that's whatucounts-  the tot4 

14 

	

	 . ° national defense -Cri the imports. 
4-, 	 30 	 , 
7h6 Other comments ~that l had 'xi my notes-  here 

0 	- 	 ,,-,,Th__ 
r., 

-have been coveredetter by others. If anyone has any 
■.' 	. 	 . 

	

estions;'I'.13: be cjlad to answer them,, 	 t, 0 

	

. , 	0 	 . 0 

CHAIRPERSOWCORY: We have heard from those who 

wish to speak? ' 

21 
	

(Thereupon there was a discussion off, 
fD 

3 

4 

5 

6 

07  

15 

!6 

17 

18 

19, 

20 

4),CHAIRPRSON CORki Yesr 	 S1.1,„I4 Dave? 7 

22 

23 

24 

25 

the redord'.Y 

'CHAIRPERSON dDRY: Are Irou prepared? How long 

do you think in 3/but judgment loom what you knOW about the - ° 
0 0  

subject and tA questions that the CoMmissioners have 

O 
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C.: 

a five- 
(-) 

we are.' 

'4 

	.11••••••••■•■■••••■1 

150. 

„ 

A ia,sked-today, you can draft . 

8 ° its question,is can you do it 111,,,half a4L:hour ,, 
cl 

it's 'David's wish,that,'i 	
, 

f you ,neednove than half an hour,' 
, 	0  

an 
 , 	 , T, .   
we should coma  back in the morning and do it.  0 	

,,- 
	, 

EkECUTIVE OEPICER DEDRICI.,.:

, 

 I'd clike'to consult. 

, 	
-, 

with staff. Staff would 114 aboUt five minutes to bring 
, 

. 	 0  
11.eir 	 s thought tagether'fr a final statement for th 

,v  
,,_ 	(-__ 	b 	 e , 	. 	. 0 

record.  

.Heyondthat;Hwe have nothing .„, from the staff end 0 , 	„, 
to be Acne:Other- than to reCeivegyour'dedision and go home 

3 

' 

1 	- 

  

I IF 

0 	.I  

et going. . The 
6 " 0 

and I0  guess 

O 

0 

c, 
12 

13 

14 

15)1 
0 

V 	 0 	
C. 

and implement, it. 	 i, 
% 

6 	 0 
._ Is

3
,
' 
that a fair statement? 
 -I 

CHAIRPERSON CORy: Al < right, 

minutes recess with the staff to'figure out where 
r,t3 

(Thereupon acrecess wastakeA.) 

0 

17 

23 
„ 

'44 

,- 	CHAIRPERSON CORY: All' rig-ht: Tqe. ar4===t-ea.”iing 
, . 

for the purpose of having considered therStaff's problems. 
( - 

I would prefer to see them- have some b this-stuff in 

writing„, and 	tt-iTre precisee To accomp4sh that, 
. 	 „ 

given the°weather problems and-thk-other difficulties, we 
D C 

i.) 	 / 	ii nc' 	1 	, W.  ill recess the meeting until ten o'clock tomoirow morning..  
, 

And theonly thing we'll_ do at that/ point ie-go 
( '\ ---L--/ . 	c,  

through the agenda and deal, with
, 
 the items that were raised 

, 
and the'veriouSconclusiensv Any questions? 

25 	 T. MR TAYLOR: If you want to close the hearing, you'r 

00 9  0 
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